RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MEETING OF COUNCIL April 8, 2019

Mayor O'Callaghan called the City of Union council meeting to order on Monday, April 8, 2019 at 7:30 p.m.

Attendance was taken and the following council members were present: Mrs. Oberer, Mayor O'Callaghan, Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Huggins, Mrs. Kyle, and Mr. Bruns. Mrs. Perkins arrived after the roll call was taken.

Other city staff members attending the meeting were John Applegate, City Manager, Denise Winemiller, Clerk of Council, and Joe Moore, Law Director.

Mayor O'Callaghan called for a moment of silence.

1. Mayor O'Callaghan asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections for the minutes of the March 25, 2019 council meeting.

There were no comments or corrections so Mr. Bruns moved that the minutes be accepted as prepared. Mr. Blackwell seconded the motion. Mrs. Oberer and Mayor O'Callaghan abstained and the other council members voted in favor of the motion. The minutes of the March 25, 2019 council meeting were accepted as prepared.

2. Citizen's and Visitor's Comments

Mayor O'Callaghan asked if there were any citizens or visitors that wished to address the council and there were none.

3. A PROCLAMATION DECLARING APRIL 2019 AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH.

Mayor O'Callaghan read the proclamation declaring April 2019 as Fair Housing Month in the City of Union.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MEETING OF COUNCIL April 8, 2019

4. Open Agenda

Mayor O'Callaghan commented that the grass was growing and asked about city mowing. Mr. Applegate said that the city is ready.

The Mayor said that with the warm weather, children would be out walking and riding bicycles and that everyone should watch out for them.

He wished everyone a happy Easter and said they would hear from Mr. Blackwell regarding the Union egg hunt.

Mr. Blackwell said that the event will be held on Saturday, April 13. He said the chicken and bunny will arrive at 10:00 and the egg hunt starts at 10:30. He said that they will have cookies and punch available and that this year they will have lots of prizes, due to the generous contributions and donations.

Mrs. Huggins said in addition to watching out for children, she said they should also watch out for motorcycles because she would be out also.

- Mr. Bruns asked if a second meeting was necessary for April and Mr. Applegate said there might need to be a second meeting. Mr. Bruns said that date would be April 22, the day after Easter.
- Mr. Bruns said he was walking at Union pond and asked about the damage to one of the benches. Mr. Applegate said that happened roughly a year ago.
- Mr. Applegate said things were moving very well with the waste water treatment plant improvements and things were progressing.
- 5. Mr. Bruns moved that the April 8, 2019 council meeting be adjourned. Mr. Blackwell seconded the motion. All concurred and the council meeting was adjourned.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MEETING OF COUNCIL April 8, 2019

The next City of Union Council	meeting will be held on April 22, 2019.
	Respectfully submitted,
	Denise A. Winemiller, Clerk of Council
John Bruns, Vice Mayor	